From: CN=Douglas Ross/OU=Business Improvement/OU=Civil/O=Bberger

Sent: 30 January 2009 15:12

To: Jim Donaldson

Cc: CN=Rebecca Redston/OU=0ffice Admin/OU=Civil/O=Bberger@Bilfinger Berger UK;
CN=Chey Pajarito/OU=0ffice Admin/OU=Civil/O=Bberger@Bilfinger Berger UK

Subject: Draft Audit Report - 'Construction Activities'

Jim, please see attached document.
Please respond to the questions shown in red text ASAP, so that | may finish off the audit report and publish/issue it.

| was disappointed that 'Construction’ wasn't represented [even by Section Managers] at the closing meeting, as it
was after all a Construction audit. We could have agreed conclusions there and then, as scheduled and notified to all.

Regards

DOUGLAS ROSS

CONSORTIUM QUALITY MANAGER

BILFINGER BERGER-SIEMENS-CAF CONSORTIUM (BSC)
EDINBURGH TRAM NETWORK PROJECT

SITE OFFICES

9 LOCHSIDE AVENUE
EDINBURGH PARK

EH12 9DJ

TEL: 0131 || Oirect

Email: Douglas.Ross@Bilfinger.co.uk
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